
 

ITB- 250/19: Supply and Installation of Medical Equipment in 15 PHCCs in Ninawa Plain, Ninawa 
Governorate, Iraq. 

Clarification to Bidder’s Responses 
S. 
N
o 

Question Answer 

1 Regarding to ITB_250_19, You have 
mentioned in your BOQ brands and 
model names, are other brands with 
same or higher specification are 
accepted or not? 

Brands provided in the subject ITB are preferred brands, 
but you can quote for the higher specifications subject to 
availability of consumables of those brands in the local 
market. 
 

2 Could there be a joint venture 
arrangement between two branches 
of the same company? If the two 
branches are named differently but 
are under the same ownership? 
 
If the tendering account is under one 
branch of the same company would 
it be possible to apply from the other 
branch as if it is the same company?  
 

Regarding joint venture, please refer to Section 2” 
Instructions to Bidders” clause 14 in the ITB. 
 

3 The UNDP/ GPU Health Unit 
published last week a RFQ with 
almost identical items, which covers 
most of the items in these two ITBS 
250/ 19 and 253/ 19. 
 
Would you please elaborate on the 
background of these ITBs?  
As the LTA holder, we would usually 
submit our bid to the GPU Health. 
 

To address the urgent needs of health equipment and 
ensure timely delivery, CO has launched multiple ITBs 
through competitive bidding process outside the scope 
of UNDP global LTAs. 
 

4 We are currently preparing a bid for 
the above tender and would please 
appreciate your clarification on 
quantities required. 
 
There appear to be some 
discrepancies between the quantity 
of items listed on the BOQ and the 
Distribution of Equipment 
spreadsheets, which are as per 
below: 
 

We have corrected the error in specified quantities as 
indicated in your below email. Addendum # 1 is issued 
with revised BOQ which is posted on the UNDP e-
tendering portal. You can work on your bid with revised 
quantities as follows; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Product BO
Q 

Distributi
on of 

Equipme
nt 

Sphygmomano
meter 

16 20 

Stethoscopes 30 34 

Nebulizers 18 19 

Screen 
(Paravan) 

34 30 

 
Please can you confirm which 
quantities we should be quoting for? 
 

 
 

Product Original 
BOQ Qty. 

Revised Qty. 

Sphygmomanometer 16 20 

Stethoscopes 30 34 

Nebulizers 18 19 

Screen (Paravan) 34 30 
 

5 I was only curious what the tender 
included. Is there another way of 
finding out the list of items than 
signing up for the tender? 

 

In order to access tender documents, you need to 
register your company on the UNDP e-tendering portal. 
E-tendering guide has already been uploaded on the 
UNDP and UNGM websites. 
 
Kindly follow the instructions provided in attached 
documents and let me know if the problem is still un-
resolved. You can also click on below link for video on 
how to register a bidder on e-tendering portal. 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&featu
re=youtu.be   
 
In case, if you are still facing the problem, kindly share 
print screen shots for better understanding and to 
provide further technical support. 

 
6 • Item 20 – Mixer. In the 

required specification for this 
item, it refers to both shaking 
and rolling. From our 
experience, items with a 
rolling property differ to an 
item with a shaking property 
and we’d appreciate it if there 
are any further specifications 
for this item which can be 

• Kindly provide roller mixer and same as 
specification in the BoQ.  

• Please note, that there is no central UN 
warehouse in Iraq. All required equipment needs 
to be delivered and installed at multiple 
locations as per details provided in the ITB. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be


shared please, so we can best 
suggest a product to meet the 
needs. There are products 
available, but they tend to 
focus on one or the other 
therefore if there is any 
further information available 
that will be appreciated 
please. 

• Delivery; the tender refers to 
Incoterms: DAP and the 
fifteen locations in Ninawa 
Plain. Please can you confirm 
if items are to be delivered to 
a UN Warehouse prior to 
distribution to the 15 
locations. I understand this is 
how previous UNDP tenders 
have taken place at times and 
would please appreciate 
clarification. If not, we can 
arrange shipping to our 
partner in Iraq and the 
distribute from there, but 
information will please be 
appreciated. 

 
7 regarding the tender ITB-250/19. We 

need to enter the bid but all I find is 
the addendum could you please 
verify where is the rest of 
requirements. 
 

E-tendering guide for bidders on how to register on 
UNDP e-tendering portal has already been uploaded on 
the UNGM and UNDP global website. 
 
Please see attached for your ready reference. 
 
In addition to above, you can also click on below link to 
watch video on how to register as a bidder; 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&featu
re=youtu.be 
 
I hope this will be help full. Please let me know if you are 
still facing a problem in registering as a new bidder. 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be

